C!nthia Abeﬂa

From: Gaulden, Tim H. <tgaulden@cabq.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Jim Kirkpatrick; 'cbradley@cabq.gov'; Gricius, Michelle A.

Cc: Larry Medrano; Cynthia Abeyta; Jaimie Garcia; Cloud, Jack W.

Subject: RE: DXF submittal for COA Project No 1006868 Lots 2-A and 3-A Del Norte Plaza
Jim:

The DXF for project 1006868 Lots 2-A and 3-A Del Norte Plaza has been approved.

Also, jsammons is no longer working in AGIS so you can remove that email from your list and please replace it with
rtrollinger@cabg.gov

Thank you,

Tim

Tim Gaulden

GIS Coordinator
505 924-3805
tgaulden@cabq. gov
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From: Jim Kirkpatrick [mailto:jim@presurv.com]

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 12:19 PM

To: 'tgaulden@cabqg.gov'; 'jsammons@cabg.gov'; 'cbradley@cabq.gov'; Gricius, Michelle A.
Cc: Larry Medrano; Cynthia Abeyta; Jaimie Garcia

Subject: DXF submittal for COA Project No 1006868 Lots 2-A and 3-A Del Norte Plaza

Good afternoon,

Attached is a DXF file for COA Project No. 1006868 - as well as pdf's of the plat. The coordinate system used was NAD
1983, Central Zone. File provided is based on grid coordinates for the referenced system. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Jim Kirkpatrick
Technician
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